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To whom it may concern,
RE: PERMIT APPLICATIONS/CAR FORMS

I am writing to notify you that Mr Andrew Irving is authorised to complete the declaration pages in
the Part F1 form when submitting applications to the Environment Agency. This is applicable for P D
Hook (Breeders) Ltd, P D Hook (Rearing) Ltd, P D Hook (Hatcheries), P D Hook (Group) and
Hook2Sisters Ltd.

Please also accept this letter as authorisation for all CAR forms following inspections to be forwarded
to Mr Andrew lIrving.

If you have any questions or require further information in relation to the above then please do not
hesitate to contact me at the address above or on 01993 850261.

Yours sincerely

Cr>—

Mark Wannell
Group Finance Director



